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V' The President,
Qai Shiv Education Trust's,
Sai Baba Vihar Complex,
Ghodbunder Road,
Thane {Wesl).

Ref- (1) G.R. No. NGC 2010/(247/10)/Mashi-4,
dated 15" July, 2010 of the Higher & Technical
Education, Government of Maharashtra.

Sir,

This has reference to your application letter No. SSET/AMICHM/MU/2008-
10/5970. dated 30" October, 2009 for affiliation of a New Sai Shive Educational Trust's
Arun Muchhala International College of Hotel Manaagement College of B.Sc.
(Hospitality Studies) propased to be started at Sai Baba Vihar Complax, Anand Magar
Ghodbunder Road, Thane (W) — 400 601 from the academic year 2070-11.

in this connection, | am directed to inform you that considering the permission
granted by the Higher & Technical Education, Government of Maharashtra to your
Trust's as per the letter referred to above, | am pleased to inform you that your Trust's
has been granted permission for first ime affiliation to open 2 New college on the name
of Sai Shiva Educationa) Yrusts Arun Muchhala international Coliege of Hotel
\Manaagement Callege of B Sc. (Hospitality Studies) proposed to be started at Sai Baba
Vihar Complex, Anand Nagar, Ghodbunder Road, Thane (W) — 400 601on permanently
‘No Grant Basis' to start the First Year class only of the B.Sc. (Hospitality Studies)
degrae course with intake of 80 studants from the academic year 2010-11

The coliege has to fulfill the conditions mentioned in the above mentioned ietter
of the Government of Maharashtra.

v / The college has also to fulfill the foliowing affiliation conditions -

- 1 th;at the conditions laid down by the University from time to time.

Principa
Arun Muchhala InternagiptiabEtiggainliliMa attendance of all the students must not be less than 75% during
THANERs academic year and college will have to complete syllabus of all the subjects

during the academic year,

3) Admissions should not be linked with donations.

4) that they will strictly follow the Ordinance 2802 in respect of preventing the
colleges and Management of Colleges from accepting donation or capitation fees
for admission of students in the Colleges, quoted in the University Circular
No Afl (Recoq /40 of 1887 dated 4" February, 1887 (copy enclosed )

5 that they should follow the norms as prescribed and circulated by the University
vide Ne CONCOL/75 of 1988, dated 3 March, 1988 (copy enclosed).
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| am further 1o inform you that if you start the above mentioned for Second Addinon!
Division from the academic vear 2016-17, please make an application for continuation of altiliato
for the next academic year in the preseribed form on or before the manth from the date of receipr
this olfice letter as per Cireular No. AflLRecog. /ICC2012-13'17 dated 24% August, 2012 and o
the afliliation lees in the name of the Finance and Accounts Officer. University of Mumbai, A ooy
of the circular No. AlT/Recog.l/ 189 of 2008 dated 17% May. 2008 is attached herewith for v
mfvrmation.

A copy of the University Cireular No. AT Recog.I149. dated 4 February. 1987 regurds
(.2802 preventing the colleges and the Managements of the colleges from accepting donation
capitation fee for admisston of student in the colleges is enclosed herewith for your perisal
information.

Yours faithlully.

e
(Dr. Dipkar Pawar)

Depity Registrar
Affiliation Section

Principal
Arun Muchhala International Colisge of H.M,
THANE
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Further. | enclose herewith copies of the Circulars No.Aff/Recog.l/188. dated
17" May, 2008 end No.Aff /Recog.l/189, dated 17" May, 2008 for your information and

further necessary action.

in case you couid not start the College from the academic year 2010-11, the
permission granted to your Society will stand cancelled, which may please be

noted.

Please inform the Name of the College. Address, Telephone No.. Fax No. and
date on which the college has started.

Yours fait_hfully,

(LR M

Offg. REGISTRAR

Princi.pal :
un Muchhala Internationa
S THANE
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